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STATE OF MICHIGAN %
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 3
OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING o
JENNIFER M. GRANHOLM MARIANNE UDOW
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

August 17, 2006

Jami Hays

CLC Inc

1193 W Reid Rd
Flint, Ml 48507

RE: License #: AS630012706
Deer Ridge Group Home
6701 Deer Ridge
Clarkston, MI 48348

Dear Ms. Hays:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (248) 975-5051.

Sincerely,

Sharon A. King, Licensing Consultant
Office of Children and Adult Licensing
Suite 358

41000 Woodward

Bloomfield Hills, MI 48304
(248) 975-5086

Enclosure

P.O. BOX 30650 - LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-8150
www.michigan.gov - (517) 335-6124



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

l. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AS630012706
CLC Inc

1193 W Reid Rd
Flint, MI 48507

(810) 767-6075
Jami Hays, Designee
Deer Ridge Group Home

6701 Deer Ridge
Clarkston, Ml 48348

(248) 625-6379
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V.

Purpose of Addendum

The licensee designee/administrator requested a reduction of capacity from six to
four residents.

Methodology

Jami Hays requested a reduction in capacity at the time a renewal inspection was
being scheduled on 07/19/2006. She subsequently sent a letter dated 08/01/2006
to put this request in writing.

Description of Findings and Conclusions

When an on-site inspection was made on 07/20/2006, the licensing consultant found
that only four residents have consistently lived in the Deer Ridge Group Home that
was originally licensed for a capacity of six. Each resident has her own bedroom
and there are no additional beds or furnishings to accommodate more than four
residents.

Recommendation

This licensing consultant recommends that capacity be reduced from six to four
residents as requested.

&WJ M 08/17/2006

Sharon A. King Date
Licensing Consultant




